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The Honourable Dennis R. O'Connor     
Commissioner 
The Walkerton Inquiry 
180 Dundas Street West, 22nd Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M5G 1Z8 
 
Dear Justice O'Connor: 
 
 Re: Walkerton Inquiry - Part II - Ontario Water Works Association 
("OWWA") and Ontario Municipal Water Association ("OMWA") - Review of 
Issue 7 - Measurement of Source and Finished Water Quality - prepared by 
Dr. Erika Hargesheimer on behalf of OWWA/OMWA  
 
 As you are aware I am counsel to the OWWA/OMWA, two organizations 
with Party status in Part II of the Inquiry. In this regard, I am attaching the above 
referred to review and recommendations prepared by Dr. Erika Hargesheimer for 
OWWA/OMWA. We would ask that this review be placed on the Commission 
website, and that Dr. Hargesheimer be given an opportunity to appear before you 
during the Public Hearings to speak to her review and recommendations.  
 

This review is the fourth of ten submission documents to be filed by 
OWWA/OMWA in the Part II process. I would ask that if Dr. Hargesheimer is 
permitted to appear before you that I also be permitted to attend with her to 
assist the Commission, where necessary, in understanding the link between the 
above document and the other OWWA/OMWA submission documents to follow. 
 
 I trust the above is satisfactory. 
 
        Yours truly, 
 

"Joseph Castrilli" 
         

Joseph F. Castrilli 
 

Encl. 
c.c. James Van Loon 
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c.c. Dr. Erika Hargesheimer, consultant to OWWA/OMWA 
c.c. Rod Holme, OWWA 
c.c. Jim Craig, OMWA 
c.c. Judy A. MacDonald, OWWA 
c.c. John Braam, OWWA 
c.c. Max Christie, OMWA 
c.c. Doug James, OMWA 
c.c. R.L. Beck, OMWA 
c.c. Susan Andrews, OWWA 
wcilet6 @ c: winword\20035 
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